Dear Dave

As you know I plan to move EA and EZ to Elms Farm due to the access issues at Wickhambrook,
not an easy choice but I think it's the right one long term.

Once they move is completed SARG will have no formal connection nor responsibility for either
repeater.

I've provided EA's radio and logic, likewise EZ's radio logic and duplexer at no cost to the group,
these I'll move to the new site.

I also sourced the current equipment cabinet and the UHF 4 Stack for E Z again at no cost to the
group these I'll leave

SARG has 4 band pass filters on site (DB products or Chelwave) they will remain on site or I can
recover them and pass then back to SARG..

I'd like to thank SARG for the support with these two repeaters its been much appreciated.

I'd also like to step down form my role as Technical Coordinator for SARG, its clear to me I don't
have the time to support repeaters in Ipswich.

I will of course provide support for the Logic's and I'm happy to provide input to any tech matters as
you wish.

GB3EF I will carry on supporting (with SARG's blessing) Iain for as long as needed.

Kind Regards

Jake



